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484.250.5970 | Fax 484.250.5971 www.depweb.state.pa.us 

June 10, 2021 

 

To: Nicholas J. Bryan, PLS 

 Sr. Director – E&C Environmental 

 101 W. Third Street, 3rd floor 

 Williamsport, PA 17701 

 

Re: Temporary Discharge Approval Amendment 

 Project Name: PA Pipeline Project/ Mariner East 2 

File Type: Groundwater/Stormwater   

West Whiteland Township and Chester County 

 

Dear Mr. Bryan. 

 

This is in response to your materials received dated June 9, 2021 requesting an amendment to an 

approval of temporary discharge issued on May 06, 2021 of groundwater dewatering during 

excavation to Valley Creek (CWF, MF) or Ship Road Run (an Unnamed Tributary to Valley 

Creek, CWF, MF) in West Whiteland Township, Chester County. 

 

Two additional, parallel settling tanks will be added upstream of the existing system (i.e. 

pretreatment). The tanks will have over-under weirs. This system is anticipated to be used while 

actively boring which may cause heavier loads of suspended solids. Additional piping and 

valving will be used to direct flow to either the pretreatment tanks or to the original treatment 

system without pretreatment. All flowrates will continue to be monitored. 

 

Two Adler Tanks will be available to store flow that could be pump-and-hauled off-site if 

needed. These tanks are part of the Contingency Plan and not reviewed under the Temporary 

Discharge Approval.  

 

This amendment is replacing the requirements No. 4 of the May 6, 2021 approval as follows: 

 

4. The approval to discharge to sanitary sewer is not granted under this approval.  

 

This letter does not waive, either expressly or by implication, the power or authority of the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to prosecute for any and all violations of law arising prior to or 

after the issuance of this letter or the conditions upon which this letter is based.  This letter shall 

not be construed so as to waive or impair any rights of the Department, heretofore or hereafter 

existing. 

 



Mr. Bryan -  2  - June 10, 2021 

 

 

 

The expiration date of this amendment will remain same as the original approval, which is 180 

days from May 6, 2021. The May 6, 2021 approval is attached herewith for your reference.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact Harmonie Hawley, PhD, PE of the Permits Section at 

hhawley@pa.gov or 484-250-5191. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Thomas L. Magge 

Environmental Program Manager 

Clean Water Program  

 

cc: E&C Environmental Energy Transfer Attn: Jeremy Daniel   

 West Whiteland Township 

 Chester County Health Department 

            Operations Section 

 DEP Waterways and Wetlands 

 Permits Chief 

 File  
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